

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 25, 2013

Attn: Amy RG Dedeo, Systems Engineering
iRobot Corporation
8 Crosby Drive
Bedford, MA 01730
United States

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Amy RG Dedeo, Systems Engineering,

This refers to application, File No. 0413-EX-PL-2013, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. In accordance with the FCC CFR 47, Rule 90.1203, iRobot Corporation is not a public safety entity and is therefore not eligible to use the 4.9 GHz band. Non-federal Public safety entities eligible under rule 90.1203 will need to apply for a special temporary authority to operate the equipment in this band at the locations listed in the iRobot application. Federal entities should contact NTIA for licensing of this equipment.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 20654

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch